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CITY OF TORRINGTON 
Addendum # 1 

  
             ADDENDUM #1 HAS BEEN ISSUED REGARDING QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 
 SUBMITTED  
 
       

RFQ #TTP1212 1 TON 4X4 EXTENDED CAB WITH 6 FOOT UTILITY BODY  
 
Date of bid opening: December 12, 2012 Time: 11:00 AM Location:  City Hall, 140 Main Street, Torrington 
 
Must submit signed addenda with bid. 
 
The City of Torrington reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids or any portion thereof, to waive 
technicalities, and to award the contract as will best serve the public interest. 
 
Dated in Torrington: December 6, 2012     Purchasing Agent  _________________________  

                Pennie Zucco                                                
Bid Submitted By:____________________________ 
       ____________________________________ 
Name of Company____________________________ Signature 
       ____________________________________ 
Date __________________________   Title 
 
QUESTIONS/ANSWERS SUBMITTED 12/6/12 
 
1) Q. Must the chassis be a Single Rear Wheel or Dual Rear Wheel?  
    A. Single wheel 
 
2) Q. Will you accept a Western, Meyer or other brand Plow "as equal" to the Boss plow specified?  
    A. YES 
 
3) Q. Will you accept a Knapheide, Omaha or other brand Utility body "as equal" to the Reading body specified?  
     A. YES 
 
4)  Q.What in the world is "PSI-Traction"?  Please detail what this means. 
      A. POSITIVE TRACTION /LIMITED SLIP IF APPICABLE 
 
5)  Q. What are "Vent Guards"?  Please explain and provide make and model # for this. 
     A.  Also known as window rain guards 
 

      6) Q. Your spec calls for a "6 foot Utility Box".  The Reading Classic body you have specified is available in    
  lengths  of at least 78" (6 1/2 foot) and the 78" body is ONLY available for a Single Rear Wheel Chassis.   
  Is this what you want? 

     A.  SINGLE WHEEL 78” WILL BE OK 
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